
Business Sector Partnership Manager Emailed Questions 
 
 

 
 

Q1: What is the source of funding for the project? What is the not-to-exceed 
budget? 
 
A1: WIOA Funding and there is no NTE budget, you need to write in your 
proposal how much you would charge to run the program. 
 
Q2: Have there been planning and implementation activities related to each of 
the identified sector partnerships (includes green/construction sector, healthcare 
sector, hospitality sector, professional services sector, manufacturing sector and 
the biotech/life sciences)? If so, what activities have been completed for each 
sector? 
 
A2: No.  
 
Q3: Are there WIB staff members that have been assigned to each sector? If so, 
how do they currently work with business services representatives? 
 
A3: No WDB staff would be assigned to the sectors 
  
Q4: Is the intent to have a project working group for each of the following target 
Business Sectors (6 total: green/construction sector, healthcare sector, 
hospitality sector, professional services sector, manufacturing sector and the 
biotech/life sciences) or has this list been narrowed? If it has been narrowed, 
what sectors have been identified? 
 
A4: At this time the sectors remain unchanged and the role of the Sector 
Partnership Manager would be to recruit businesses for each sector. 
  
Q5: The RFQ mentions a maximum of two (2) typewritten pages for the Project 
Narrative. Does this include information on company experience? If not, is there 
a page limit for the experience section? 
 
A5: The two pages do not include the company experience and there is no limit 
for the experience section.  

 


